
 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2014  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 

14C-0146. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

14C-0147. Roll Call 
14C-0148. Establishment of Quorum 
14C-0149. Pledge of Allegiance 
14C-0150. Reports of Standing Committees 
14C-0151. Citizens Comments 

• Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 
• Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
• No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 
  

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 

14C-0152. Discussion and Possible Action on Liquor License Renewals for the Period May 
1, 2014 to April 30, 2015   

 4-5 

14C-0153. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Application for a Class D Restaurant 
Liquor License by Bruce Glasgow (BN Zags, Inc.), DBA the Victory Café, 200 
North Main Street 

6-9 

14C-0154. Discussion and Possible Action on the Designation of Jodi M. Benson as the 
Corporation Manager for the Class J Liquor License for Happy Joes, 9919 US 
Route 20 West 

10-12 

 
 

Page 1 of 107



CONSENT AGENDA CA14-08 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 

14C-0155. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of April 14, 2014   13-19 

14C-0156. Approval of Budget Amendment BA14-03 for Scenic Meadows Settlement 
Payment 

20-21 

14C-0157. Approval of Fiscal Year 2014-15 Operating Budget Modifications 22 

14C-0158. Approval of Fiscal Year 2013-14 Utility Bill Write Offs 23-24 

14C-0159. Approval of Purchase of New Squad for Police Department 25 

14C-0160. Approval of a Parking Space for the Handicapped in Front of St. Matthew 
Lutheran Church on High Street 

26-28 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 

14C-0136. 
   
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Amelia Roth, Amelia’s Ghost 
Tours, Inc., to Amend the Galena Code of Ordinances, Chapter 114.04, to 
Expand the Number of Tour Operators Unrestricted Licenses from Two to 
Three   

 29-30 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 

14C-0161. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Renewal of Tour Service and Tour 
Guide Licenses for the Period May 1, 2014-April 30, 2015 

31-89 

14C-0162. 
  
Discussion and Possible Action on Request by the Galena Art and Recreation 
Center for Fourth of July Activities Including 5k Fun Run  

90-92 

14C-0163. 
   
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Design Engineering for the 
Bouthillier Street Lift Station 

93 

14C-0164. 
  
Discussion and Possible Action on an Agreement with VisitGalena.org for 
Destination Marketing Services 

94-99 

14C-0165. 
 
Warrants  100-107 

14C-0166. 
 
Alderpersons’ Comments  

14C-0167. 
 
City Administrator’s Report   

Page 2 of 107



 

 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION 
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE DATE TIME PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm. Thurs. May 1 6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Open House Thurs. May 8 5-8 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council Mon. May 12 6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals Wed. May 14 6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, April 24, 2014 at 4:30 p.m.    Posted By:       

14C-0168. 
 
Mayor’s Report  

14C-0169. 
 
Motion for Executive Session Including:  
 

• Section 2 (c) (5) – Purchase or lease of real estate. 
 

• Section 2 (c) (3) – Selection, appointment, performance, discipline or 
removal of a public official. 

 
• Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 

 

 

14C-0170. 
 
Adjournment 

 

Page 3 of 107



 

Memo 
To: Mayor & Council 

From: Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

CC: Mark Moran, City Administrator 

Date: April 24, 2014 

Re: Liquor License Renewals 

Attached please find a list of Liquor License Renewals for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.  The applicants 
listed have submitted complete applications and have made payment in full.   
 
If you have any questions or would like to see the applications, please feel free to contact me.   

Page 4 of 107

http://www.cityofgalena.org/


City of Galena Table Lists - Renewal List for Agenda Page:     1
Apr 24, 2014  02:35PM

Report Criteria:
Business.Account Number = 510,1310,1360,240,220,150,290,500,360,200,280
License.Status = "Active"
License Type.License Type = "CLASS A LIQUOR","CLASS B LIQUOR","CLASS C LIQUOR","CLASS D LIQUOR","CLASS F LIQUOR","CLASS H  
LIQUOR","CLASS I LIQUOR","CLASS J LIQUOR","CLASS K LIQUOR","CLASS L LIQUOR","CLASS M LIQUOR","CLASS N LIQUOR","CLASS O  
LIQUOR","CLASS P LIQUOR"
Business.License Status = "Active"

Account Number DBA Location Manager First Name Manager Last Name

A

150 THE GRAPE ESCAPE 242 N. MAIN STREET CATHERINE KOUZMANOFF
B

200 KEG & CASK 11358 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE PERRY MACKEY
220 HARTIG DRUG COMPANY #5 11002 BARTELL BLVD. DENNIS WILLS
240 R & L GAS MART 9927 HWY 20 WEST ERIC ANDERSON

1310 GALENA RIVER WINE & CHEES 420 S. MAIN STREET FRED ORTIZ
D

280 CANNOVA'S PIZZA 247 N. MAIN STREET SHANNA POWELL
290 IRISH COTTAGE BOUTIQUE HO 9853 HWY 20 WEST BASIL CONROY
360 STONEY CREEK INN OF GALEN 940 GALENA SQUARE DRIVE DENA FAIRBANKS

J

500 HAPPY JOE'S PIZZA & ICE CRE 9919 US HWY 20 WEST JODI BENSON
510 PROCENTO'S PIZZERIA 105 FRANKLIN STREET JACK EDENS

O

1360 BLAUM BROTHERS DISTILLING  9380 US HIGHWAY 20 WEST MICHAEL BLAUM

Page 5 of 107



Page 6 of 107



Page 7 of 107



Page 8 of 107



Page 9 of 107



Page 10 of 107



Page 11 of 107



Page 12 of 107



Regular Board Meeting     14 April 2014 
 

1 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 14 APRIL 2014 
 
14C-0125 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Terry Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 
101 Green Street on 14 April 2014.   
 
14C-0126 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter, Renner 
 
14C-0127 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
14C-0128 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
14C-0129 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 
No reports.   
 
14C-0130 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Noreen Brill, Galena Trolley Tours – Brill read a letter in regards to a recent request for an 
extension for a tour operators license.  Brill was opposed to adding a third license.   
 
David O’Donnell, Galena Taxi Cab – O’Donnell requested Council consider implementing some 
type of guidelines for transport people such as taxi cabs and tour services.  Currently the City has 
nothing for taxi cabs or charters.  He advised while he is allowed to transport people to Freeport, 
Rockford and Moline, he is not allowed to pick people up there as he does not have the required 
stickers to do so.  O’Donnell feels there are a lot of other people coming into Galena and taking 
the revenues.  They should be required to show proof they have everything they need to operate 
in Galena.  He recommended issuing decals to be placed on vehicles.   
 
Amelia Wilson, 307 S. West Street – Roth advised she is requesting a full tour license vs. a 
restricted license.  She has outgrown her license and has the ability to create more jobs, tours 
and revenue.  She has run year round without complaint which creates more revenue for the city.  
She advised she lives here, is a tax payer here and is present in her tour business on a daily 
basis.  She advised she is 100 percent licensed properly with the state and city.  She recently 
committed to the purchase of a hybrid bus.  She urged the Council to act favorably on her 
request.   
 
Tammy Kumbera, Log Cabin Guest House – Kumbera advised she has received good reviews 
on all trolley tours.  She has never received any complaints.  She doesn’t see any problems.   
 
Bobby Hahn, 9545 Jupiter Drive -  Hahn stated he disagrees that it is illegal to give money to 
the ARC.  The City has done it for years.  The ARC takes care of the kids in Galena.  They 
provide after school care, gyms, baseball, t-ball, etc.  They are a not-for-profit organization who 
depends on help from the townships and the city.  Hahn urged the Council to rethink that in the 
budget.  He stated we may want to consider forming a Park District somewhere down the line.   
 
Rick Pariser,113 S. High Street – Pariser stated while he was away he kept abreast of the news 
going on at home.  Every week the news was about snow and more snow.  He stated the Public 
Works Department did a tremendous job.  A lot of people appreciate what the street crew has 

Page 13 of 107



Regular Board Meeting     14 April 2014 
 

2 

done.  Pariser advised a few residents pitched in quarters and nickels as a token of appreciation 
for the street crew.  
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as 
the Liquor Commission.   
 
Discussion:   None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
       
  The motion carried.   

 
14C-0131 – APPROVAL OF LIQUOR LICENSES FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2014 TO APRIL 
30, 2015 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the liquor licenses as listed for the 
period May 1, 2014 to April 30, 2015.   
 
Discussion:   None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
         
  The motion carried.   
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.   
 
Discussion:   None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
       
  The motion carried.   

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA14-06 

 
14C-0132 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
MARCH 24, 2014 
 
14C-0133 – APPROVAL OF SWIMMING POOL WAGE CHANGE AND POLICY CHANGE FOR 
INFANT ADMISSIONS 
 
14C-0134 – APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT WITH JACKISON CONCRETE FOR SWIMMING 
POOL CONCRETE SURFACE REPAIRS 
 
Motion:   Painter moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve Consent Agenda CA14-06.   
 
Discussion:   None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
        
  The motion carried.   
 

Page 14 of 107



Regular Board Meeting     14 April 2014 
 

3 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
14C-0135 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ACCEPTANCE OF BID FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE GALENA FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAINING FACILITY 
 
The following bids were received: 
 

Contractor Total Bid 
  
M & N Sproule Construction $612,733.50 
Schemehorn Construction/Galena Builders $707,569.00 
Tricon Construction $713,483.00 
WHP Trainingtowers $727,435.00 
Conlon Construction $735,875.00 
Montgomery Timmerman $742,693.00 
 
  
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the bid from M & N Sproule 
Construction in the amount of $612,733.50.   
 
Discussion:  Greene stated he would like to see the bid held at this price with no add-ons.   
 
Moran advised the actual training center is a packaged building.  A sub-contractor will be 
assembling the buildings.  The costs should be fairly stable and any changes would come back to 
the City Council for approval.   
 
Matt Oldenburg advised WHP Training Towers out of Kansas City will be providing the materials 
and a sub-contractor to assemble the structures.  This is included in the bid price.  The Fire 
Department has gone through a list of questions with M & N Sproule Construction and they 
answered all questions to the department’s satisfaction.  They are awaiting one question with 
regard to the retention pond and clarification on the outlet that would release the overflow before 
negotiating that portion.     
 
City Staff will oversee the project.  WHP Training Towers does provide service whereby they 
would come up in the beginning, middle and end to do an inspection.  They will teach the 
contractor how to install various portions.  They are looking to begin construction in May with 
substantial completion by late October or early November.  Final completion would be the end of 
November.   
 
Oldenburg advised the project will include a fence around the retention pond.  Landscaping will 
suffice for required buffer yards and to help with the aesthetic value of the property.  The 
buildings will be appealing enough that they shouldn’t require masking from the highway.  
Equipment will be stored in the existing barn.  The training towers are empty buildings that can be 
secured by locks on the doors.   
 
Fach stated he hopes this isn’t an instance where we get a low ball figure and end up with a lot of 
change orders which ends up being higher than the higher bids received.  Oldenburg advised the 
big difference was in the labor costs.  The alternate options were all very similar.  The Fire 
Department asked questions on areas of concern.  They feel the bid was indeed what they 
intended.  Everything has been documented in the form of a memorandum and a written 
response has been submitted.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
        
  The motion carried.   
 

Page 15 of 107



Regular Board Meeting     14 April 2014 
 

4 

14C-0136 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY AMELIA ROTH, 
AMELIA’S GHOST TOURS, INC., TO AMEND THE GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
CHAPTER 114.04, TO EXPAND THE NUMBER OF TOUR OPERATORS UNRESTRICTED 
LICENSES FROM TWO TO THREE 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to deny the request by Amelia Roth, Amelia’s 
Ghost Tours, Inc., to amend the Galena Code of Ordinances, Chapter 114.04, to expand the 
number of Tour Operators Unrestricted Licenses from two to three.     
 
Discussion:  Green stated we hear enough complaints without adding more.   
 
Painter recommended tabling the item until such time as Council has had a chance to look into 
the facts of the statements made this evening.  Bernstein agreed stating she also has some 
questions and would like to give it a little more thought.   
 
Lincoln stated he would like to see it expanded.  He doesn’t know why we should not allow a 
business that is doing well to expand.  He feels it would be wrong to limit someone who has 
proven they can do a good job.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer 
  NAYS:  Bernstein, Fach, Lincoln, Painter 
   
  The motion was denied.   
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Lincoln, to table item 14C-01236 in order to allow the 
council time to look at additional information.   
 
14C-0137 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
GALENA-JO DAVIES COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF UTILITY 
AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to approve an agreement with the Galena-Jo 
Daviess County Historical Society for reimbursement of utility and maintenance expenses in the 
amount of $5,000 for Fiscal Year 2014-15.   
 
Discussion:  This money will be used to help defray utility costs.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  Fach 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0138 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR BOAT ACCESS AREA 
DEVELOPMENT GRANT FOR THE GALENA CANOE AND KAYAK LAUNCH 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the agreement with the Illinois 
Department of Natural Resources for a Boat Access Area Development Grant for the Galena 
Canoe and Kayak Launch.     
 
Discussion:  The grant is in the amount of $80,000.  The total project cost will be $111,000.  The 
Community Development Fund of Galena has agreed to fund the remaining $31,000.  
 
Moran advised they had planned to replace the water main under the parking lot along with the 
Gear Street Project.  That may be something the City might wish to add as a separate piece to do 
now.   
 

Page 16 of 107



Regular Board Meeting     14 April 2014 
 

5 

Moran advised he hopes to put this out to bid this season.  He reminded Council they have the 
ability to back out or terminate the grant if the bids come in too high.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0139 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 OPERATING 
BUDGET 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the Fiscal Year 2014-15 Operating 
Budget with the proposed changes to Draft 1.   
 
Discussion:  Fach stated the flood gates are starting to rust again.  He noted it has only been 
two years since they were last painted.  He feels painting should be budgeted for as soon as 
possible.  Greene reminded Council we need to get approval before we can paint them.   
 
Painter wished to have it clarified that any video gaming revenues above $28,000 will go back to 
Turner Hall.  The first $28,000 will go toward new computers for the Police Department in the 
amount of $23,000 and $5,000 will go toward the replacement of street signs throughout the 
community.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  Fach 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0140 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve the Warrants as presented.   
 
Discussion:  Bernstein questioned what the $81,000 payment to the Illinois Environmental 
Protection Agency was for.  Moran advised it was a loan payment for the water tower in Industrial 
Park, Well No. 7 and the pump house restoration by Well No. 5 at the Middle School.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSTAIN:  Kieffer 
            
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0141 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
LED Street Lights – Fach questioned what was happening with the LED Street lights.  Moran 
advised we did receive a letter from the outfit that retrofits the existing light shields with LEDs.  He 
noted one of the lights outside of City Hall has been retrofitted for demonstration purposes.  
Moran will bring back a report from Jo Carroll Energy and their response.  It appears they are 
waiting for technology to ramp up for our lights.   
 
American Water Contract – Kieffer questioned where we are as far as the contract with 
American Water.  Moran advised staff has met with them.  They seemed receptive to the 
questions.  They will be bringing back a new contract possibly at the next meeting.   
 
City Hall – Lincoln stated the new city hall looks great.  It shows what planning does.  Mayor 
Auman was sitting at the table when the building was purchased.  From the start they were 
looking at it for a future city hall. Lincoln thanked the previous administration for thinking ahead.   

Page 17 of 107



Regular Board Meeting     14 April 2014 
 

6 

  
Fire Department Training Center – Lincoln thanked the Fire Department for their patience in the 
process.  It was a long time in coming.   
 
Announcement – Lincoln announced Olivia will be a “Big Sister” in October! 
 
Alfie Mueller Collection – Painter thanked and congratulated the members of the Center for the 
Arts on the Alfie Mueller Collection.  She advised they have done an incredible amount of work.  It 
is an incredible exhibit.  The exhibit runs through May 11.   
 
Gobbie’s Courtyard – Bernstein stated she has been approached by a musician who would like 
to play in Gobbie’s courtyard.  She questioned if the Council should look at this issue.  She feels 
the use of a decibel reader may be an option.     
 
Food Pantry – Bernstein stated she had the opportunity to walk thru the Food Pantry before 
clients came in.  It is a remarkable service to the city and county.  She learned while there that 
Wal-Mart has been donating $1,500-$2,000 worth of food each time the pantry is open.  This is a 
generous donation and wonderful use of food that might otherwise end up in the dumpster.    
 
Green Pledges – Bernstein thanked Mark Moran and Matt Oldenburg for the work they have 
done to get green pledges up and running.   
 
14C-0142 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
Gateway Park Project – The bids for Gateway Park will be going out next week and will be back 
in time for the first meeting of May.   
 
Third and Rives Streets –  A Public hearing will be held at the second meeting in May.   
 
Grant – Moran announced the City has learned we are the recipient of a $1.3 million dollar grant 
for the final phase of the trail from the end to Aiken.  We will not be in the position to build this 
summer but hopefully next summer and the trail will finally be done.   
 
14C-0143 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Thank you – Mayor Renner thanked each and every council and/or Mayor who sat at the table 
that were saving for projects such as City Hall.   
 
International Travel Agents of the World – Mayor Renner stated he had the opportunity to 
meet with International Agents of the World who took a trip to Galena.  They loved the town and 
want to promote it.   
 
14C-0144 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Motion: Lincoln moved, seconded by Painter, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

 Purchase or lease of real estate, Section 2 (c) (5) 
 Pending, probable or imminent litigation, Section 2 (c) (11) 
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
    
   The motion carried.    
 

Page 18 of 107



Regular Board Meeting     14 April 2014 
 

7 

The meeting recessed at 7:30 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:34 p.m. 
 
14C-0145 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
            
  The motion carried. 
                       
The meeting adjourned at  8:34 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 19 of 107



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 14-03
Fiscal Year 2013-14  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase            Decrease    
Ending        
Balance

Scenic Meadows Settlement 01.41.863.11  $                                     -    $                           25,000 $          25,000 

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,670,105$            3,680,605$                        3,680,605$                      
General Fund Expenses 4,117,950$            4,130,570$                        4,155,570$                      

General Fund Total (447,845)$              (450,965)$                          (474,965)$                        

Other Fund Revenues 5,320,650$            5,320,650$                        5,320,650$                      
Other Fund Expenses 5,919,240$            5,936,905$                        5,936,905$                      

Other Fund Total (598,590)$              (592,722)$                          (616,255)$                        

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) (1,046,435)$           (1,043,687)$                       (1,091,220)$                     

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran
Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed changes to the current budget:

1.   The settlement agreement for the Scenic Meadows litigation includes a $25,000 payment to an escrow account that will be used to fund the completion of 
the roadway and other infrastructure in Unit 3.  The funds were budgeted in the approved FY 2014-15 budget, but the escrow payment had to be deposited 
by April 24.  This amendment adds $25,000 to the General Fund to make the payment.  An expense amount of $25,000 will be deducted from the FY 2014-
15 budget.  

Page 20 of 107



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments
Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 
Balance

 Increase         Decrease
Ending       
Balance

Amendment 
Number 

Reference 

Number1

10-14-13 City Hall/Police Relocation 01.13.820.00  $            450,000  $       750,000  $    1,200,000 BA14-01 602

10-14-13 Historic District Survey 01.46.549.01 12,000$               21,486$          33,486$          BA14-01 603
  

10-14-13 Miscellaneous Grant Revenue 01.349.0 1,000$                 21,486$          22,486$          BA14-01 604
  

10-14-13 Loss Fund Payment 14.14.591.06 59,600$               5,645$            65,245$          BA14-01 605
   

11-26-13 Worker's Compensation 14.14.454.00  $              78,650  $           3,120  $         81,770 BA14-02 606
 

11-26-13 Tort 14.14.591.04  $              50,270  $         10,700  $         60,970 BA14-02 607
  

11-26-13 Automobile 14.14.591.03  $              19,950  $          2,000  $         17,950 BA14-02 608
  

11-26-13 Building and Contents 14.14.591.01 42,435$               200$               42,635$          BA14-02 609
  

11-26-13 Misc. Revenue (Finance) 01.389.0 30,000$               10,500$          40,500$          BA14-02 610
  

11-26-13 Contingencies 01.11.929.02 $                          9,500$            9,500$            BA14-02 611

4-28-14 Scenic Meadows Settlement 01.41.863.11  $                      -    $         25,000  $         25,000 

Notes:
1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 4/22/2014

Page 21 of 107



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    April 24, 2014 

RE:    Budget Approval 
 
 
At the April 14 council meeting, you approved the FY 2014‐15 Operating Budget.  I am 
writing to request one change to the budget before printing the budget for the new fiscal 
year beginning May 1.  I am also requesting modification to the hourly wage of the Fire 
Inspector.  
 
The $25,000 infrastructure payment required as part of the settlement agreement for the 
Scenic Meadows lawsuit was wired to escrow on April 22.  The payment was required 
within 10 days of the final execution of the agreement.  This expense was anticipated to 
occur in the new budget year.  To make the new budget accurately reflect expected 
expenses, I propose to reduce the expense slated for the Scenic Meadows project by 
$25,000 (line item 01.41.863.11).  With this change, the final budget figures would be as 
follows: 
  

Table 1.  FY 2014‐15 Budget Totals with Proposed Change 
 

Revenue  Expenses 

General Fund    $   2,912,425   $    3,192,425  

Other Funds   $   4,696,665  $    5,408,565  

TOTAL   $   7,609,090   $  8,600,990  

     

Budget (Deficit)/Surplus ($991,900)

 
Secondly, Fire Chief Randy Beadle and I propose to adjust the hourly pay of Fire Inspector, 
Brett Temperly, from $13.50 to $16.00 per hour.  The previous Fire Inspector was paid an 
hourly rate of $23.32, nearly $16,000 annually based on actual hours worked.  The new 
budget contains $6,000 for the Fire Inspector pay and was calculated using the typical 
hours worked by the current inspector and $16.00 per hour.   
 
If you have any questions or require any additional information, please let me know.    

Page 22 of 107



 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 
To:  Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council, Mark Moran  

 

From:  Deb Price  

 

Date:  April 24, 2014 

 

Re:  Utility Bill Write-Offs 

 

 

Attached please find the Utility Billing write-offs for the 2013-2014 Fiscal Year.      

 

Five of the six write offs were foreclosure related.  The write off for 709 S Bench Street 

impacted us the most.  When the owner left town the service was scheduled for 

disconnect and the house for sale.  The owner made no provision for yard or sidewalk 

maintenance while the house sat vacant.  The City contracted service for minimal 

mowing and snow removal when necessary.  The City filed a lien for all unpaid utility 

and maintenance charges as well as legal fees associated with the account.  Unfortunately 

we were unable to collect any of these monies.                                      

 

I am happy to report the number of letters sent to landlords for their renter’s delinquent bills has 

reduced dramatically.  Less than a half a dozen were sent this year.              

   

During fiscal year 2013-2014 two liens were filed.  We collected $824.07 and forgave $581.50 in 

penalties on one lien that was filed in 2012.      

 

Please contact me if you have any questions.            

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Page 23 of 107



CITY OF GALENA
WRITE-OFFS

FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014

FINALED CUSTOMER NUMBER CUSTOMER NAME SERVICE ADDRESS FORWARDING ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP TOTAL WATER SEWER GARBAGE MISC $ PENALTIES REASON

October 15, 2012 40112902 Harbour Portfolio VII LP 411 1/2 Franklin Street None $142.76 $28.21 $51.10 $63.45 No contact
October 15, 2012 40113106 Harbour Portfolio VII LP 411 Franklin Street None $118.98 $24.18 $43.80 $51.00 No contact

January 1, 2013 40121900 Bob & Stephanie Heine 906 Campbell None $792.75 $90.32 $138.81 $148.09 $415.53 Foreclosure
January 11, 2012 10186102 Stacey Knapp 709 S Bench Street 1710 Washington Mnt. Road Washington MA 01223 $7,621.91 $165.23 $299.30 $443.56 $1,645.00 $5,068.82 Foreclosure
February 7, 2013 10046707 Tony Morel 508 Spring Street 309 S Main Street Galena IL 61036 $320.44 $36.27 $65.70 $69.67 $148.80 Foreclosure
October 24, 2013 40167700 Sally Murphy 517 Dewey Avenue None $14.10 $5.54 $8.56 Died

$9,010.94 $349.75 $607.27 $661.32 $1,645.00 $5,747.60

Page 1

Page 24 of 107



Page 25 of 107



Page 26 of 107



Page 27 of 107



Page 28 of 107



Page 29 of 107



Page 30 of 107



Page 31 of 107



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



ARC 4th of July Celebration 
REC Park 

 

The ARC has is working to bring a family day to REC Park on Friday July 4th. I have attended two 

Kiwanis meetings and I intend to attend a third tomorrow. We want to enhance what the 

Kiwanis are doing and work with them. They welcome activities that won’t diminish attendance 

at their events. The ARC REC Park day will run from 9:00 to 5:00.  

Buckhill Run/Walk‐ The 4th of July will begin with the reincarnation of the “Buckhill Run”. It is 

the committee’s intention to start the run at 9:00 from REC Park. We have included the 

proposed course with this information. We plan to have runners and walkers start at the same 

time; runners in front walkers in back. When participants get to the foundry they will split. The 

runners will proceed up Meeker Street and turn right on Dewey. The walkers will take a left 

across the bridge to the walk path. We plan to have the runners and the walkers complete the 

race at similar times. The Buckhill Run Committee is chaired by Phil Schuler with a current core 

of 12 volunteers to make this race as smooth as possible in year one. 

Runner’s Course: 3.35 miles course completed in less than 45 minutes 

Walker’s Course: 2‐ 2.5 miles completed in less than 45 minutes. 

By separating the groups we hope to minimize the amount of time that vehicle traffic will be 

interrupted. The runners on the committee feel that most runners will be completing the run in 

about 30 minutes. 

We will work with city officials and welcome their recommendations for road closings and 

follow their lead on this work. We will have ample volunteers to assist along the route. 

We will have one watering station on the route. This watering station will be 5 gallon water 

coolers and paper cups. It is our intent to run a green race. We will minimize plastic use where 

applicable. We would like to purchase the City of Galena recyclable bags for our “goodie” bags. 

We want the event to be green in every way possible to promote a healthier lifestyle. 

Currently the ARC will be hosting a variety of sporting activities in the Park. These are our ideas 

at this point. With approval from the city we will begin to register teams to participate in May. 

These events are intended to bring families to the park to spend the day. All activities will be 

complete by 5:00 to allow participants the opportunity to patronize local restaurants and all 

Kiwanis activities. 

Youth Soccer Tournament‐ This event will include ages ranging from 4 to 10 years of age 

Page 90 of 107



Sand Volleyball‐ This tournament will be for two age groups 18 & under / 19 & above 

Youth Girls Basketball‐ This tournament will be structured to potentially allow young ladies to 

play volleyball and 

Youth Boys Baseball‐Four teams will play a round robin tournament format that includes ages 8 

to 12 

 

Adult Celebrity Slow Pitch Softball – (I use the term celebrity very loosely).We are looking to 

have one game of softball that will be a game pitting organizations against each other i.e. 

firefighters vs. city staff. This game will be for enjoyment and bragging rights. 

Bean Bag / Horse Shoe Tournament‐ the ARC would like to have a horse shoe tournament in 

the pits at REC Park.  If we can’t find enough participants to play horse shoes we will look to 

have a beanbag tournament. If there is interest in both, we will proceed forward with two 

tournaments. 

The ARC intends to limit teams to a manageable number to assure completion by 5:00 

Beer Tent‐ the ARC would like to have a beer tent in REC Park for the day. We have made initial 

contact with city staff and would like to pursue our licenses as soon as possible. We would be 

selling canned beer and would recycle can as required. 

 

 

Page 91 of 107



Page 92 of 107



Page 93 of 107



Page 94 of 107



Page 95 of 107



Page 96 of 107



Page 97 of 107



Page 98 of 107



Page 99 of 107



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 4/15/2014 - 4/30/2014 Apr 24, 2014  02:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ACCEL ENTERTAINMENT (119973)
041414 1 Invoice DUPLICATE PAYMENT 04/14/2014 75.00 01.11.912.00

Total ACCEL ENTERTAINMENT (119973): 75.00

ALBAUGH, CRAIG (1084)
041514 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 04/15/2014 99.00 78.32.464.02

Total ALBAUGH, CRAIG (1084): 99.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
041514 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 04/15/2014 26.91 59.55.552.00
041514 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 04/15/2014 41.19 01.41.552.00
041514 3 Invoice EMS/PHONE 04/15/2014 26.91 12.10.552.00
041514 4 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 04/15/2014 404.40 01.21.552.00
041514 5 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 04/15/2014 129.66 22.22.552.00
041514 6 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 04/15/2014 645.31 01.13.552.00
041514 8 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 04/15/2014 129.67 01.21.552.00
041514 9 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 04/15/2014 26.91 01.21.552.00
041514 11 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 04/15/2014 66.57 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 1,497.53

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
041514 1 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  04/15/2014 .08 01.13.552.00
041514 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 04/15/2014 9.90 01.41.552.00
041514 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 04/15/2014 1.19 22.22.552.00
041514 4 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 04/15/2014 130.18 01.21.552.00
041514 5 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  04/15/2014 365.10 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 506.45

BILLER PRESS (274)
BP6349 1 Invoice PARKING TICKETS 04/01/2014 551.30 01.21.651.00

Total BILLER PRESS (274): 551.30

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
041514 1 Invoice CITY HALL MOVE 04/15/2014 74.06 01.11.929.01
041514 2 Invoice AUTO CAD 04/15/2014 211.00 01.13.651.02
041514 3 Invoice AUTO CAD 04/15/2014 500.00 01.16.549.01
041514 4 Invoice AUTO CAD 04/15/2014 389.00 01.45.830.00
041514 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES/MOVE 04/15/2014 1,964.89 01.13.820.00
041514 6 Invoice OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTI 04/15/2014 89.25 51.42.929.00
041514 7 Invoice PHOTOSHOP MONTHLY  04/15/2014 21.24 01.16.563.00

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 3,249.44

CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909)
434387 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/LORI 04/15/2014 39.99 01.21.471.15

Total CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909): 39.99

Page 100 of 107



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 4/15/2014 - 4/30/2014 Apr 24, 2014  02:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
88661 1 Invoice MATERIALS 04/08/2014 54.08 01.41.614.04
88661 2 Invoice WASHOUTS 04/08/2014 268.15 20.25.515.00
88718 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 04/15/2014 716.00 15.41.614.00

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 1,038.23

COOKE CO., THE J. P. (214)
284501 1 Invoice SEASON PASS TAGS 04/21/2014 182.68 59.55.511.02

Total COOKE CO., THE J. P. (214): 182.68

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
443108 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 04/22/2014 230.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 230.00

EDCO (119298)
PF1760 1 Invoice LASERFISCHE SUPPORT 02/03/2014 783.00 01.14.684.00

Total EDCO (119298): 783.00

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
0061860 1 Invoice SWEEPER 04/04/2014 1,417.10 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 1,417.10

FIRE SERVICE INC. (119472)
503 1 Invoice TRUCK 172 REPAIR 02/05/2014 34.35- 22.22.613.00

7775 1 Invoice TRUCK 172 REPAIR 02/04/2014 184.50 22.22.613.00

Total FIRE SERVICE INC. (119472): 150.15

FIRE TEXTR RESPONSE, LLC (119945)
2014-1123 1 Invoice OPERATING MATERIALS 02/10/2014 222.50 22.22.652.00

Total FIRE TEXTR RESPONSE, LLC (119945): 222.50

FREEPORT COMMUNICATIONS (119972)
041414 1 Invoice NEW SQUAD RADIO/2005  04/14/2014 747.00 01.21.513.06

Total FREEPORT COMMUNICATIONS (119972): 747.00

G & K SERVICES (532)
033114 1 Invoice UNIFORMS 03/31/2014 391.44 01.41.579.02

Total G & K SERVICES (532): 391.44

GALENA CLIMATE CONTROL STORAGE (119906)
041514 1 Invoice MONTHLY RENT FOR ST 04/15/2014 250.00 01.13.820.00

Total GALENA CLIMATE CONTROL STORAGE (119906): 250.00

Page 101 of 107



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 4/15/2014 - 4/30/2014 Apr 24, 2014  02:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
041714 1 Invoice EARLY REGISTRATION 04/17/2014 109.00 59.55.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 109.00

GALL'S, INC. (712)
2328573 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/Keith 04/15/2014 40.70 01.21.471.15
2328731 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 04/15/2014 34.75 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 75.45

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
54076 1 Invoice WEBSITE HOSTING FEE 02/01/2014 105.90 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 105.90

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWO003148 1 Invoice SWEEPER 04/09/2014 32.56 01.41.613.11

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 32.56

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
042814 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 04/28/2014 240.00 01.13.411.00
042814 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  04/28/2014 225.00 01.13.511.06

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 465.00

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090)
C184536 1 Invoice METER UPGRADES 04/02/2014 82.39 51.42.831.00

Total HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090): 82.39

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
041514 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  04/15/2014 2,319.00 01.218.0
041514 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  04/15/2014 388.00 01.218.0
041514 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 04/15/2014 22,696.66 01.13.451.00
041514 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 04/15/2014 727.24 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 26,130.90

HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC. (964)
122842 1 Invoice BATHROOM REPAIRS 04/08/2014 8.36 01.13.511.01

Total HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC. (964): 8.36

HON COMPANY (119935)
754314 1 Invoice FURNITURE 04/08/2014 2,968.11 01.13.820.00

Total HON COMPANY (119935): 2,968.11

HYDE, MARY BETH (101)
042214 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 04/22/2014 129.74 01.14.562.00
042314 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 04/23/2014 79.93 01.14.562.00

Page 102 of 107



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 4/15/2014 - 4/30/2014 Apr 24, 2014  02:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 209.67

IAHPC (119771)
042214 1 Invoice IAHPC DUES 04/22/2014 50.00 01.46.561.00

Total IAHPC (119771): 50.00

IL EPA-PERMIT SECTION (1148)
042114 1 Invoice NOI STORM WATER WW 04/21/2014 500.00 52.43.570.00

Total IL EPA-PERMIT SECTION (1148): 500.00

ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034)
31090 1 Invoice NEW EQUIPMENT 04/02/2014 134.85 22.22.840.00
31091 1 Invoice NEW EQUIPMENT 04/02/2014 177.00 22.22.840.00
31120 1 Invoice NEW EQUIPMENT 04/02/2014 761.25 22.22.840.00
31121 1 Invoice NEW EQUIPMENT 04/04/2014 279.56 22.22.840.00
31125 1 Invoice NEW EQUIPMENT 04/04/2014 314.18 22.22.840.00
31148 1 Invoice NEW EQUIPMENT 04/04/2014 329.97 22.22.840.00
31151 1 Invoice NEW EQUIPMENT 04/04/2014 329.97 22.22.840.00

Total ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034): 2,326.78

INTL INST OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS (114)
041514 1 Invoice DUES 04/15/2014 170.00 01.14.561.00

Total INTL INST OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS (114): 170.00

J & R RENTAL (1014)
0024167 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 04/10/2014 190.59 17.52.514.00

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 190.59

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1404254 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 04/08/2014 40.00 01.41.514.06

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 40.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
041614 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 04/16/2014 325.97 01.41.571.01
041614 2 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 04/16/2014 197.55 17.52.571.01
041614 3 Invoice POOL 04/16/2014 248.07 59.55.571.01
042814 1 Invoice ELECTRIC 04/28/2014 677.81 01.41.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 1,449.40

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
041514 1 Invoice BOOTS 04/15/2014 199.05 01.41.471.09
041514 2 Invoice 2001 DUMP TRUCK 04/15/2014 44.99 01.41.613.06
041514 3 Invoice MOWER TRADE UP 04/15/2014 369.99 17.52.830.01

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 614.03

Page 103 of 107



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 4/15/2014 - 4/30/2014 Apr 24, 2014  02:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

LANGE SIGN GROUP, INC. (119634)
19848 1 Invoice CITY HALL 04/23/2014 754.00 01.13.820.00

Total LANGE SIGN GROUP, INC. (119634): 754.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9302353547 1 Invoice POOL FACILITY REPAIRS 04/02/2014 216.97 20.25.511.03
9302353547 2 Invoice POOL FACILITY REPAIRS 04/02/2014 200.00 59.55.511.01
9302382608 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/15/2014 151.99 20.25.652.02

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 568.96

LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943)
17146 1 Invoice TIRES 04/11/2014 1,050.18 01.21.513.06

Total LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943): 1,050.18

LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218)
3068 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 03/31/2014 159.70 01.41.614.04
3068 2 Invoice CHIPS 03/31/2014 564.80 15.41.614.01

Total LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218): 724.50

MAIN STREET FRAME (119963)
040314 1 Invoice FRAMING/PRINTS 04/03/2014 1,977.00 01.13.820.00

Total MAIN STREET FRAME (119963): 1,977.00

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
267440 1 Invoice COPIER LEASE 04/22/2014 207.61 01.21.512.03

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 207.61

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
1325722622 1 Invoice STARCOM RADIO CHAR 04/01/2014 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL CO. (144)
256480 1 Invoice TV/CLEANING 04/11/2014 1,628.29 52.43.615.00

Total MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL CO. (144): 1,628.29

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
83302 1 Invoice JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 04/16/2014 67.61 01.13.654.00
83366 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/22/2014 169.12 17.52.652.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 236.73

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
1421156 1 Invoice SIGHT FOR WEAPON 04/16/2014 543.94 01.21.652.04

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 543.94

Page 104 of 107



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 4/15/2014 - 4/30/2014 Apr 24, 2014  02:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

PETITGOUT CORPORATION (689)
7064 1 Invoice BRIDGE LIGHTS REPAIR 04/18/2014 273.36 15.41.514.07
7065 1 Invoice ST. LIGHTS 04/18/2014 226.51 01.41.514.11

Total PETITGOUT CORPORATION (689): 499.87

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
042214 1 Invoice MEAL/TRAINING 04/22/2014 12.07 01.21.562.00
042214 2 Invoice POSTAGE 04/22/2014 7.19 01.21.551.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 19.26

QUILL CORP. (686)
1767033 1 Invoice PRINTER CABLES 03/25/2014 9.98 01.13.651.02
1770741 1 Invoice BOOKCASES 03/31/2014 579.96 01.13.820.00
1807765 1 Invoice BOOKCASES 04/01/2014 779.97 01.13.820.00
1930141 1 Invoice LIGHT BULBS 04/04/2014 75.96 58.54.654.01

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 1,445.87

RIGDON, JIM  (805)
042414 1 Invoice SHOP VAC REPAIR PART 04/24/2014 22.43 01.41.652.00

Total RIGDON, JIM  (805): 22.43

ROBBINS, CHAD/MARNIE (119974)
1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 04/17/2014 10.80 98.115.0

Total ROBBINS, CHAD/MARNIE (119974): 10.80

SALZMAN, BILL (1009)
041414 1 Invoice MEALS/SWAT SCHOOL 04/14/2014 42.86 01.21.562.00

Total SALZMAN, BILL (1009): 42.86

SBM (119936)
207923 1 Invoice FURNITURE 04/11/2014 1,104.33 01.13.820.00
208350 1 Invoice CITY HALL FURNITURE 04/15/2014 1,622.26 01.13.820.00

Total SBM (119936): 2,726.59

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS (659)
0161409 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION MATERI 04/11/2014 209.79 01.21.652.04

Total SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS (659): 209.79

SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)
041514 1 Invoice CREDIT 04/15/2014 24.94- 17.52.514.00

2309700 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 04/05/2014 136.32 17.52.514.00

Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 111.38

STEEL MART (567)
319603 1 Invoice FLOOD GATES 04/20/2014 5.00 20.25.511.03

Page 105 of 107



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 4/15/2014 - 4/30/2014 Apr 24, 2014  02:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total STEEL MART (567): 5.00

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181)
L4091702 1 Invoice WELDING SUPPLIES 04/05/2014 40.00 01.41.652.02

Total SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181): 40.00

TIMP LANDSCAPING, INC. (460)
042414 1 Invoice CITY HALL LANDSCAPIN 04/24/2014 10,000.00 01.13.820.00

Total TIMP LANDSCAPING, INC. (460): 10,000.00

TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187)
12052 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/NATHAN 04/09/2014 19.65 01.21.471.15

Total TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187): 19.65

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
041514 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2014 237.85 01.13.651.02
041514 2 Invoice COMPUTER SUPPLIES 04/15/2014 24.46 01.13.820.00
041514 3 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2014 105.22 01.21.651.00
041514 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/15/2014 7.92 01.21.655.00
041514 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/15/2014 80.87 01.41.652.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 456.32

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
563484 1 Invoice FLOOR MATS 04/04/2014 474.81 01.13.820.00
563987 1 Invoice CLEANING SUPPLIES 04/10/2014 63.58 01.21.549.00
563988 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 04/10/2014 171.35 01.13.654.00
563989 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/10/2014 705.60 01.41.511.00
563990 1 Invoice RECEPTACLE REPLACE 04/10/2014 140.81 01.41.511.00
564801 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 04/17/2014 141.21 01.13.654.00
565306 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/23/2014 29.73 01.13.820.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 1,727.09

WELU PRINTING CO. (770)
94041 1 Invoice ENVELOPES 04/16/2014 237.07 01.13.554.00
94043 1 Invoice ENVELOPES 04/14/2014 197.26 01.14.554.00
94044 1 Invoice LETTERHEAD 04/16/2014 181.27 01.14.554.00

Total WELU PRINTING CO. (770): 615.60

WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102)
041514 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/GAS 04/15/2014 336.59 22.22.655.00
041514 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/GAS 04/15/2014 1,328.91 01.41.655.00

Total WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102): 1,665.50

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
041514 1 Invoice JANITOR/TURNER HALL 04/15/2014 350.00 58.54.536.00

Page 106 of 107



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 4/15/2014 - 4/30/2014 Apr 24, 2014  02:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
12976 1 Invoice CITY HALL COMPUTER C 04/14/2014 325.50 01.13.820.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 325.50

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212)
0148772 1 Invoice SWEEPER 04/08/2014 256.50 01.41.613.11

Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212): 256.50

Grand Totals: 75,210.17

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4569215
Vendor number hash - split: 6609601
Total number of invoices: 92
Total number of transactions: 127

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 75,210.17 75,210.17

Grand Totals: 75,210.17 75,210.17

Page 107 of 107


	00.00 Agenda 04.28.14
	CALENDAR INFORMATION

	01.0152 Liquor License Renewals
	Memo to Council for Renewals 2014
	Liquor License Info2

	03.0153 Victory Cafe Liquor App
	04.0154 Happy Joes New Manager App
	04.0155 Minutes cc041414
	05.0156 Budget Amendment BA14-03
	BA14-03
	FY14 Master List

	06.0157 Budget Change
	07.0158 Utility Write Offs
	CITY COUNCIL MEMO 2014
	WRITE-OFFS 13-14

	08.0159 Police Squad Purchase
	09.0160 Parking for Handicapped
	copier@galenapolice com_20140423_130119
	Handicapped Parking Request

	10.0136 Amelia's Ghost Tours Request
	11.0161 2 Galena Trolley Tours
	Tour Business Renewals
	11.0161 Galena Trolley Tours

	12.0162 ARC 4th of July Proposal
	ARC 4th of July
	9698196 (1)

	13.0163 Bouthillier Lift Station Engineering
	14.0164 VisitGalena.org 2012 Agreement
	15.0165 Warrants 04.28.14



